
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., July 9, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office – Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the July 9, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the July 9, 2019 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the June 11, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the June 11, 2019 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

5. Approval of the Minutes for the June 20, 2019, Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the June 20, 2019 
Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility 
from 6/20/19. 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN, SR-42, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for THEATER 
TECHNICIAN, SR-41, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

D. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST, SR-60, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 

E. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 
SERVICES OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR, Supervisory Salary Range 11, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility 

F. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six 
months eligibility. 

 
 
 

Page 1



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 7/09/19 

 

Page 2 of 2 

8. CLASSIFICATION  REVIEWS 
A. Visual Communications Specialist 

Modifications to the job description as a result of the discussion at the June PC 
meeting will be presented as part of this item pending finalization of revisions. 
1. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish a new classification of Visual 

Communications Specialist as presented. 
2. Motion by ______, second by ______, to recommend to the SDUHSD Board of 

Education the establishment of a new salary range of 11, $80,324-$94,651, on 
the Management Salary Schedule for Visual Communications Specialist (steps to 
be calculated by the Director of Fiscal Services). 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other   

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

SDCOE Personnel Commission Budget Approval 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
August 13, 2019, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 2



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., June 11, 2019 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:33 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.   
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Baird led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeff Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum   Debbie Johnson 
Dawn Campbell  Margy Lara 
Diane Caron   Agustin Lopez Clemente 
Matt Colwell   Dan Love             
Tina Douglas   Tina Peterson          
Sheila Graciano  Joann Schultz  
Alex Guerrero   Joel Van Hooser        
Robert Haley, Ed.D. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE JUNE 11, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve the agenda for the 
June 11, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting (with the change to move Item 7B. from an 
action item to a discussion item) CSEA Labor Representative, Paul Valen requested this change 
because he could not attend due to illness. 

      Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE MAY 14, 2019, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING. 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for 
the May 14, 2019, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   
Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 

Page 3



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,  6/11/19 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A.   It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve an Eligibility                                                          
      List for HUMAN RESOURCES TECHNICIAN, SR-42, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility 
       from 5/10/19.  
B.   It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility 
      List for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd-BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION, SR-36,  
      Open/Promotional, eligibility from 5/17/19. 

Both passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to establish an Eligibility 

List for ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 

B. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an Eligibility 
List for CUSTODIAN, SR-32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
Both passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 

 
7. CLASSIFICATION REVIEWS 

A. District Office Secretary to Receptionist 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to reclassify the position 
assigned to the District Office Reception Area from Secretary, Range 36 to Receptionist, Range 32. 
Director Dixon presented an overview of this assignment including current representative duties, 
duties which had been anticipated and the need for staffing the assignment at the front area from  
8 AM to 4:30 PM during District Office hours. In addition, she informed the commission that the 
employee had been advised about choices available to her per the Rules & Regulations for 
Classified Service. Commissioner Baird inquired about “Y” or “Star” Rating as well as the definition 
of “reclassification” per Ed Code 45101(e)and(f). Director Dixon stated that one of the options 
offered to the incumbent was to accept employment as a Secretary in a vacant position at the same 
rate of pay and same work year as her current assignment so she will not experience any change in 
earnings. 
Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 

B. The Visual Communications Specialist was moved to a Discussion Item (See Item 3 for context). 
 

C. Payroll Technician 
1. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to revise the class 

description for Payroll Technician as proposed. 
2. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JEFF CHARLES to recommend to the 

SDUHSD Board of Education reallocation of Payroll Technician from Range 44 to Range 46 
based on newly assigned duties with a higher level of responsibility.  
Both passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 

 
7. B.   Visual Communications Specialist (moved from Action Items) 

Director Dixon provided background on the need for a communications position as well as an overview 
of the process used to draft the job description. She explained that there are many types of 
communications positions and that this one is a hybrid of production and management-level 
responsibilities. Commissioner Cunningham acknowledged the need for this type of assignment based 
on his experience as a superintendent and what he has seen in the media. Commissioner Baird stated 
he thought there had been a position previously specific to communications which had been eliminated 
due to lack of funds. Director Dixon suggested he was referring to a position which had been eliminated 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,  6/11/19 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

in 2010 which had responsibility related to technical aspects of updating the website and other forms of 
media. Commissioner Baird stated the position is clearly not a management position and further stated 
that there are definitions for “management positions” in the Educational Employment Relations Act, 
PERB decisions and court cases. In addition, the title suggests it is not management and there are no 
supervisory duties. Commissioner Baird also believes that definitions under FLSA and federal law 
would not exclude it from the bargaining unit. He also stated it’s been brought to his attention that a 
contracted employee is performing these duties and he would like to have that investigated because it 
could be a circumvention of the purpose of a merit system. Commissioner Cunningham asked about 
modifying the title and whether negotiations, specifically being privy to information, is part of the 
definition of management under the EERA. He suggested the role may be more consistent with a 
“coordinator” or “developer” title. Director Dixon responded to concerns expressed by explaining that 
she applied the job description to criteria outlining what constitutes management and exempt positions 
but that she would review the criteria listed under the EERA. Her understanding of the assignment is 
that it will be responsible for managing the communications program and that managing people is not a 
criterion for management designation. She explained her application to the FLSA criteria and believes 
that the position meets all three criteria and that the pay is fair and consistent with the spirit of the intent 
of exemption from overtime. She suggested that the unique hours of the assignment would be 
problematic for a bargaining unit position. Additionally, the individual will be part of the superintendent’s 
cabinet so he/she can hear and understand the issues and priorities of the District to develop and 
implement a communications plan. Commissioner Charles said after reading the description many 
times, he kept coming back to the cross purposes/confusion of the two roles - there are both 
managerial and production/contributor elements. He also commented on the use of “Visual” in the title 
because when looking at the managerial pieces of the assignment it would be Director of 
Communications or Communications Manager. Commissioner Charles also spoke about districts 
staffing an Associate Superintendent of Public Affairs and acknowledged the difficulty in finding 
comparisons to a hybridized assignment like this one. He believes the assignment will grow over time 
and may result in the need for a director but ultimately at this point the job seems like two people. 
Commissioner Charles also pointed out that given the responsibility for regulatory compliance, the 
education requirement does not seem to match. Commissioner Baird provided follow up from the 
discussion stating that other bargaining unit positions such as Theater Technician and Custodian 
Floater have varying hours so the need for flexible hours does not mean it cannot be a bargaining unit 
position. Director Dixon stated that the discussion provided her with information in which to follow up 
and that she would try to meet with Mr. Valen to find out his reason for wanting to attend this meeting. 
She clarified for Commissioner Baird the role of the Classification Advisory Committee and how 
although only the three management appointed members vote on management recommendations, the 
three CSEA members are presented with the recommendation and participate in the discussion to 
provide input in advance of the recommendation being brought to the commission. Superintendent 
Haley provided additional information and addressed several points from the discussion. He explained 
that an individual was contracted to perform some communications duties in light of the immediate 
need for communications improvement which was expressed to him by all individuals with whom he 
met upon starting in his role as superintendent as well as knowing the anticipated length of time it takes 
to establish a classification through our process. He spoke to the wide variety of communication roles in 
districts including those that have a communications department. Superintendent Haley acknowledged 
Commissioner Cunningham’s statement related to the need to have someone on staff to convey the 
district’s message or someone else will. He provided the reasons he considers the assignment to be 
management-level. He further spoke to the continuing evolution of this type of assignment. 
Superintendent Haley explained that in our organizational structure, he considers himself the public 
information officer or he may have occasion to delegate that role to an associate superintendent; 
however, we need an individual to ensure that the correct information gets to the media. The discussion 
ended with further comments about the title and how that needs to be reconsidered (e.g. 
Communications Coordinator). 
 

8. PROPOSED RULE REVISION 14.3 

Page 5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,  6/11/19 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Director Dixon informed the commissioners that this was a last minute addition to the agenda based on 
phone calls she had received during the previous week from potential School Bus Driver applicants and 
wanted to be clear that Mr. Colwell had not had an opportunity to give the revision consideration so she 
was not representing that he was in support of the revision. The biggest issue she has experienced in 
terms of salary placement with recruiting is due to the portion of the existing rule which specifies that if 
someone is brought in at a step higher than 1, everyone not at that step needs to be advanced to the 
new hire’s step. Commissioner Baird would like to see the revision be more clear that higher step 
placement can be considered. Director Dixon stated the proposed revision mirrors the existing 
language in the bargaining unit agreement. Commissioner Cunningham brought up how competitive the 
market is for bus drivers and how this revision would be beneficial. Commissioner Charles walked 
through scenarios to determine whether the language would be injurious to existing employees. 
Distinctions between the board, superintendent and commission’s role were discussed. Director Dixon 
will meet with Matt Colwell and the District and report back next month. 
 

9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report     
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other 

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

Director Dixon distributed the 2020 CSPCA Conference flyer sent by George Cole 
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – CSEA President, Matt Colwell thanked Director Dixon, 
      the commissioners and everyone else involved for a great, well-attended Employee of the Year 
      event. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – Tina Peterson received many comments from Classified 

employees praising a “great” Employee of the Year celebration. Tina also commented that Director 
Dixon has spent a lot of time on classification work. 

C. Public – Carmen Blum inquired about Rule 13.1. which remains in the discussion stage. 
 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, July 9, 2019, at 3:30 

P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  
 
13. ADJOURNED – 5:10 PM                 

Page 6



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting 
Public Hearing     

Appeal of Employee Discipline 

12:30 P.M., June 20, 2019   

Sunset High School, 684 Requeza Drive, Room #F2, Encinitas, CA, 92024 

 

This special meeting was a continuation of a public hearing to appeal employee discipline. The 
evidentiary portion of the hearing occurred in open session on January 16 & 17 and March 21, 
2019.  

1. SPECIAL MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

A. Call to Order .................................................................................. Commission Chair 
The meeting was called to order at 12:35 P.M. by John Baird, Commission Chair. 

Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeff Charles 
Justin Cunningham 

Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 

Hearing Officer 
Kristine E. Kwong 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion by Justin Cunningham, seconded by Jeff Charles, to approve the agenda for the 
June 20, 2019 Special Meeting of the Personnel Commission. 
Passed unanimously with 3 Ayes 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEM 5 

In accordance with the Brown Act, special meeting public comments are limited to items 
listed on the agenda.  
Public comments were presented by the following: 
Carmen Blum, Translator/Interpreter 
Jacob Grillot, Attorney, Currier & Hudson 
Jose Castrellon, Custodian Floater  
Michael Breyette, Senior Labor Relations Representative, CSEA 
 

5. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

The commission adjourned to closed session at 1:20 P.M. to Deliberate the Decision 
Regarding Appeal of Employee Discipline. – Personnel Matter. Government Code 
Sections 11126 & 54957(b).  

Page 7



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting 
Public Hearing  -  Appeal of Employee Discipline  

12:30 P.M., June 20, 2019   

Sunset High School, 684 Requeza Drive, Room #F2, Encinitas, CA, 92024 

 
6. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

The commission reconvened to open session at 3:39 P.M. 
 

7. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

Commissioner Baird reported that the commission decided to modify the suspension 
from the recommended eight days to three days. The written decision will be forwarded 
to all parties once it is finalized and the commissioners sign the document. 
 

8. NEXT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, July 9, 
2019, at 3:30 PM in the District Office Large Board Room 101, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, 
Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 3:41 P.M. 

Page 8



Accounting Assistant

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification Effective: 6/20/19

Expiration: 12/20/19

Rank Applicant ID

1 2010613

S. Dixon

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

24 current/pending vacancies in 12 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

DO AA000 Accounting Assistant 40 1.00 Selection interview end of July 2019

DO AJ649 Accounting Technician 40 1.00 Selection interview end of July 2019

Nutrition AA108 Administrative Assistant II 40 1.00 Selection interview end of July 2019

Nutrition AL928 Nutrition Services Operations Supervisor 40 1.00 Selection interview end of July 2019

TP AL905 Theater Technician 40 1.00 Selection interview end of July 2019

SpEd AL594 Occupational Therapist 50 1.00 Selectopm interview end of July 2019

TRANS AI895 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

TRANS AA498 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

SDA AA417 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 19.5 0.49 Continuous recruitment

CV AJ885 Instructional Assistant SpEd Behavior Intervention 30 0.75 Selection interview end of July 2019

ATP AI365 Instructional Assistant SpEd Behavior Intervention 27.5 0.61 Selection interview end of July 2019

ATP Ai616 Instructional Assistant SpEd Behavior Intervention 27.5 0.61 Selection interview end of July 2019

LCC AG366 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview end of July 2019

ATP AI551 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.61 Selection interview end of July 2019

ATP AJ674 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.61 Selection interview end of July 2019

ATP AA418 Instructional Assistant SpEd Severe 27.5 0.61 Selection interview end of July 2019

CV AF717 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 19.5 0.49 Continuous recruitment

DG AI017 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Continuous recruitment

CV AI916 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Continuous recruitment

LCC AA261 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Continuous recruitment

SDA AL907 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview mid July 2019

TP AL906 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview mid July 2019

LCC AA130 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview mid July 2019

EWMS AA129 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview  2019

VACANCY REPORT 7/03/19

Page 17



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
2. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/19. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Espinoza, Monica, from Nutrition Services Supervisor, Supervisory SR4, 87.50% 
FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School to 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School 
Academy and Oak Crest Middle School, effective 05/13/19. 

2. Garay, Claudia, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Carmel 
Valley Middle School to Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School 
Academy, effective 05/13/19.  

3. Ritchie, Atsuko, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno 
Middle School to 43.75% FTE, effective 05/20/19.   
 

Release of Probationary Employee 
 

1. Employee Number 608-006, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon 
High School, effective 05/10/19. 
 

Resignation 
 

1. Liu, Min, Accounting Assistant, SR40, 100.00% FTE, District Office-Finance 
Department, effective 05/14/19. 

2. Newman, Heather, Occupational Therapist, SR60, 100.00% FTE, District Office-
Special Education Department, effective 06/14/19. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
06/06/19 
classbdagenda  

Page 18



 
 
Classified Personnel Supplement, June 6, 2019 
 
 
 

 
Classified Substitutes 
              

Derrett, Denise, effective 05/15/19. 
Martinez Villagomez, Marco, effective 05/10/19. 
Palmer, Alexandra, effective 05/01/19. 
Reyes-Serrano, Britney, effective 05/09/19. 
Vargas, Miguel, effective 04/30/19. 

  
 
Coaches  
  

CCA – Walk-on 
Davis, Taylor, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Spring Season, effective 
04/15/19. 
 
LCC – Walk-on 
Gorman, Erin, Cheer, Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, effective 07/01/19. 
Grimes, Isa, Girls Tennis, Varsity, Fall Season, effective 07/01/19. 
            
SDA – Walk-on 
Grah, Gunnar, Boys Volleyball, Junior Varsity Head, Spring Season, effective 03/14/19. 
Mazariegos Leon, Jose, Boys Soccer, Junior Varsity Head, Winter Season, effective 04-16-19. 
Aguilar, Sergio, Boys Soccer, Freshman Head, Winter Season, effective 04-10-19. 

  
 TP – Walk-on 

Epple, Garrett, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Spring Season, effective 
02/12/19. 
Parlier, Timothy, Football, Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 02/25/19. 
 

  

Page 19



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 
 

1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2018-19 school year per 
attached supplement through 06/30/19. 

2. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
3. Coaches, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/20. 
4. Laity, Jennifer, Human Resources Technician, SR42, 100.00% FTE, District Office 

– Human Resources, effective 06/07/19. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Kondragunta, Swarupa, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, 
Carmel Valley Middle School to 37.50% FTE, effective 05/24/19. 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Vijoee, Massie, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School, effective 06/14/19. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
06/20/19 
classbdagenda  

Page 20



 
 
Classified Personnel Supplement, June 20, 2019 
 
 
 
 
Classified Artist in Residence 
 
 Daniels, Arwen, Torrey Pines High School, Dance, effective 05/14/19. 
 

 
Classified Substitutes 
              

Braganca, Josue, effective 05/23/19. 
Geelhoed, Glenn, effective 05/24/19. 

  
 
Coaches  
  

TPHS – Walk-on 
Malo, Sarah, Cheer, Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 05/01/19. 
            

  
 

  

Page 21



Page 22


	2019.7.09. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2019.6.11.Minutes
	2019.6.20. PC Special Meeting Minutes 3
	2019-06-24 Accounting Assistant
	Visual Communications Packet
	7.3.19.Vacancy Report .
	9d BU 2, Classified June 6, 2019 
	9d BU 3, Classified Personnel Supplement June 6, 2019
	9d Classified June 20, 2019 
	9d Classified Personnel Supplement June 20, 2019
	Budget Approved by SDCOE



